

Angelo
Boettger
Shearer

SSB 3073
Education

Succeeded By
SENATE FILE SF/HF 2111
BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON
EDUCATION BILL BY
CHAIRPERSON REDFERN)

Passed Senate, Date _____ Passed House, Date _____
Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act providing for a one hundred percent budget guarantee for
2 school districts, and providing an effective date.
3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

76-11112

1 Section 1. Section 257.14, subsection 1, Code Supplement
2 1999, is amended to read as follows:

3 1. For the budget years commencing July 1, 1997, July 1,
4 1998, ~~and July 1, 1999,~~ and July 1, 2000, if the department of
5 management determines that the regular program district cost
6 of a school district for a budget year is less than the total
7 of the regular program district cost plus any adjustment added
8 under this section for the base year for that school district,
9 the department of management shall provide a budget adjustment
10 for that district for that budget year that is equal to the
11 difference.

12 Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of
13 immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

14 EXPLANATION

15 This bill extends the budget guarantee provision, currently
16 applicable to school districts pursuant to Code section
17 257.14, to apply for the school budget year commencing July 1,
18 2000.

19 The bill takes effect upon enactment.

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

H- 3/13/00 Education
H- 3/14/00 Amend/ Do Pass
w/ H 8343

FILED FEB 8 2000

SENATE FILE 2111
BY COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

(SUCCESSOR TO SSB 3073)

(P. 620)
Passed Senate, Date 3/13/00
Vote: Ayes 43 Nays 3

(P. 870)
Passed House, Date 3-21-00
Vote: Ayes 71 Nays 29

(P. 855) Re-passed 3-27-00
Vote 48-0

Approved April 6, 2000

Repassed House 3/28/00
Vote 75-21

A BILL FOR

1 An Act providing for a one hundred percent budget guarantee for
2 school districts, and providing an effective date.
3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

SENATE FILE 2111

S-5234

- 1 Amend the House amendment, S-5202, to Senate File
- 2 2111, as passed by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 9 and 10 and
- 4 inserting the following:
- 5 "1. For the school budget year beginning July 1,
- 6 2000, if a district's actual".
- 7 2. Page 2, by striking lines 8 through 25.
- 8 3. By renumbering as necessary.

By JEFF ANGELO

S-5234 FILED MARCH 23, 2000

Adopted
3-27-00 (P. 854)

SF 2111

1 Section 1. Section 257.14, subsection 1, Code Supplement
2 1999, is amended to read as follows:

3 1. For the budget years commencing July 1, 1997, July 1,
4 1998, and July 1, 1999, and July 1, 2000, if the department of
5 management determines that the regular program district cost
6 of a school district for a budget year is less than the total
7 of the regular program district cost plus any adjustment added
8 under this section for the base year for that school district,
9 the department of management shall provide a budget adjustment
10 for that district for that budget year that is equal to the
11 difference.

12 Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of
13 immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

14 EXPLANATION

15 This bill extends the budget guarantee provision, currently
16 applicable to school districts pursuant to Code section
17 257.14, to apply for the school budget year commencing July 1,
18 2000.

19 The bill takes effect upon enactment.

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

SENATE FILE 2111

H-8422

1 Amend the amendment, H-8343, to Senate File 2111,
2 as passed by the Senate, as follows:

3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 3 through 45 and
4 inserting the following:

5 "____. By striking everything after the enacting
6 clause and inserting the following:

7 "Section 1. Section 257.13, Code Supplement 1999,
8 is amended by striking the section and inserting in
9 lieu thereof the following:

10 257.13 ON-TIME FUNDING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT.

11 1. For the school budget years beginning July 1,
12 2000, and July 1, 2001, if a district's actual
13 enrollment for the budget year, determined under
14 section 257.6, is greater than its budget enrollment
15 for the budget year, the district shall be eligible to
16 receive an on-time funding budget adjustment. The
17 adjustment shall be in an amount equal to fifty
18 percent of the difference between the actual
19 enrollment for the budget year and the budget
20 enrollment for the budget year, multiplied by district
21 cost per pupil.

22 2. The board of directors of a school district
23 that wishes to receive an on-time funding budget
24 adjustment shall adopt a resolution to receive the
25 adjustment and notify the school budget review
26 committee by November 1, 2000. The school budget
27 review committee shall establish a modified allowable
28 growth in an amount determined pursuant to subsection
29 1.

30 3. If the board of directors of a school district
31 determines that a need exists for additional funds
32 exceeding the authorized budget adjustment for on-time
33 funding pursuant to this section, a request for
34 modified allowable growth based upon increased
35 enrollment may be submitted to the school budget
36 review committee as provided in section 257.31.

37 Sec. 2. Section 257.14, subsection 1, Code
38 Supplement 1999, is amended to read as follows:

39 1. For the budget years year commencing ~~July 1,~~
40 ~~1997, July 1, 1998, and July 1, 1999~~ 2000, if the
41 department of management determines that the regular
42 program district cost of a school district for a
43 budget year is less than the total of the regular
44 program district cost plus any adjustment added under
45 this section for the base year for that school
46 district, ~~the department of management shall provide~~
47 school district shall be eligible to receive a budget
48 adjustment for that district for that budget year that
49 is up to an amount equal to the difference. The board
50 of directors of a school district that wishes to

H-8422

-1-

H-8422

Page 2

1 receive a budget adjustment pursuant to this
 2 subsection shall, notwithstanding the public notice
 3 and hearing provisions of chapter 24 or any other
 4 provision to the contrary, within thirty days
 5 following the enactment of this Act adopt a resolution
 6 to receive the budget adjustment and immediately
 7 notify the department of management of the adoption of
 8 the resolution and the amount of the budget adjustment
 9 to be received.

10 Sec. 3. Section 257.14, subsection 2, Code
 11 Supplement 1999, is amended by striking the subsection
 12 and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

13 2. For the budget year commencing July 1, 2001, if
 14 the department of management determines that the
 15 regular program district cost of a school district for
 16 a budget year is less than the regular program
 17 district cost for the base year for that school
 18 district, the school district shall be eligible to
 19 receive a budget adjustment for that district for that
 20 budget year up to an amount equal to the difference.

21 The board of directors of a school district that
 22 wishes to receive a budget adjustment pursuant to this
 23 subsection shall adopt a resolution to receive the
 24 budget adjustment and notify the department of
 25 management of the adoption of the resolution and the
 26 amount of the budget adjustment to be received by
 27 March 1, 2001.

28 Sec. 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of
 29 immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment."

By LORD of Dallas	SUNDERBRUCH of Scott
BOAL of Polk	EDDIE of Buena Vista
BRUNKHORST of Bremer	GRUNDBERG of Polk
CARROLL of Poweshiek	BODDICKER of Cedar
DOLECHECK of Ringgold	NELSON-FORBES of Marshall
THOMSON of Linn	SHEY of Linn
HANSEN of Pottawattamie	

H-8422 FILED MARCH 20, 2000

Adopted
3-21-00
(P. 865)

H-8343

1 Amend Senate File 2111, as passed by the Senate, as
2 follows:
3 1. Page 1, by inserting before line 1 the
4 following:
5 "Section 1. Section 257.13, Code Supplement 1999,
6 is amended by striking the section and inserting in
7 lieu thereof the following:
8 257.13 ON-TIME FUNDING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT.
9 1. For the school budget year beginning July 1,
10 2000, if a district's actual enrollment for the budget
11 year, determined under section 257.6, is greater than
12 its budget enrollment for the budget year, the
13 district shall be eligible to receive an on-time
14 funding budget adjustment. The adjustment shall be in
15 an amount equal to fifty percent of the difference
16 between the actual enrollment for the budget year and
17 the budget enrollment for the budget year, multiplied
18 by district cost per pupil.
19 2. The board of directors of a school district
20 that wishes to receive an on-time funding budget
21 adjustment shall adopt a resolution to receive the
22 adjustment and notify the school budget review
23 committee by November 1, 2000. The school budget
24 review committee shall establish a modified allowable
25 growth in an amount determined pursuant to subsection
26 1.
27 3. If the board of directors of a school district
28 determines that a need exists for additional funds
29 exceeding the authorized budget adjustment for on-time
30 funding pursuant to this section, a request for
31 modified allowable growth based upon increased
32 enrollment may be submitted to the school budget
33 review committee as provided in section 257.31."
34 2. Page 1, by striking lines 3 through 11 and
35 inserting the following:
36 "1. For the budget ~~years year~~ commencing ~~July-1,~~
37 ~~1997--July-1,--1998,--and July 1, 1999 2000,~~ if the
38 department of management determines that the regular
39 program district cost of a school district for a
40 budget year is less than ninety-nine percent of the
41 total of the regular program district cost plus any
42 adjustment added under this section for the base year
43 for that school district, the department of management
44 shall provide a budget adjustment for that district
45 for that budget year that is equal to the difference."
46 3. Title page, lines 1 and 2, by striking the
47 words "providing for a one hundred percent budget
48 guarantee for school districts," and inserting the
49 following: "relating to certain school finance
50 formula provisions".

H-8343

-1-

H-8343

Page 2

1 4. By renumbering as necessary.

By COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION
GRUNDBERG of Polk, Chairperson

H-8343 FILED MARCH 14, 2000

Adopted
3/21/00
(p. 869)

SENATE FILE 2111

H-8388

1 Amend the amendment, H-8343, to Senate File 2111,
2 as passed by the Senate, as follows:

3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 4 the
4 following:

5 "Sec. ____ . Section 257.1, subsection 2, unnumbered
6 paragraph 3, Code Supplement 1999, is amended to read
7 as follows:

8 For the budget year commencing July 1, ~~1999~~ 2000,
9 the department of management shall add the amount of
10 the additional budget adjustment computed in section
11 257.14, subsection 1, to the combined foundation
12 base."

13 2. Page 1, by striking lines 36 through 45 and
14 inserting the following:

15 "1. For the budget years commencing July 1, 1997,
16 July 1, 1998, ~~and July 1, 1999,~~ and July 1, 2000, if
17 the department of management determines that the
18 regular program district cost of a school district for
19-a budget year is less than the total of the regular
20 program district cost plus any adjustment added under
21 this section for the base year for that school
22 district, the department of management shall provide a
23 budget adjustment for that district for that budget
24 year that is equal to the difference."

By FREVERT of Palo Alto

H-8388 FILED MARCH 16, 2000

0/0
3/21/00
(P. 865)

SENATE FILE 2111

H-8431

1 Amend the amendment, H-8343, to Senate File 2111,
2 as passed by the Senate, as follows:

3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 5 through 33 and
4 inserting the following:

5 ""Section 1. Section 257.13, subsections 1 and 3,
6 Code Supplement 1999, are amended to read as follows:

7 1. For the school budget year beginning July 1,
8 ~~1999~~ 2000, if a district's actual enrollment for the
9 budget year, determined under section 257.6, is
10 greater than its budget enrollment for the budget
11 year, the district may submit a request to the school
12 budget review committee for on-time funding for new
13 students. The school budget review committee shall
14 consider the relative increase in enrollment on a
15 district-by-district basis, in determining whether to
16 approve the request, and shall determine the amount of
17 additional funding to be provided if the request is
18 granted. An application for on-time funding pursuant
19 to this subsection must be received by the department
20 of education by November 1. Written notice of the
21 committee's decision shall be given through the
22 department of education to the school board for a
23 district.

24 3. There is appropriated for the fiscal year
25 beginning July 1, ~~1999~~ 2000, and ending June 30, ~~2000~~
26 2001, from the general fund of the state to the
27 department of education up to four million dollars to
28 pay additional funding authorized under this section,
29 which shall be paid to school districts in the same
30 manner as other state aids payable under section
31 257.16. If the requests approved by the school budget
32 review committee exceed the appropriation in this
33 subsection, the payments to school districts receiving
34 approval for on-time funding shall be prorated such
35 that each school district approved for on-time funding
36 shall receive an amount of on-time funding equal to
37 the percentage that the on-time funding to be provided
38 to the district bears to the total amount of on-time
39 funding to be provided to all districts receiving
40 approval.""

By RICHARDSON of Warren

H-8431 FILED MARCH 21, 2000

0/0
3/21/00

SENATE FILE 2111

H-8436

1 Amend the amendment, H-8343, to Senate File 2111,
2 as passed by the Senate, as follows:

3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 1 through 45 and
4 inserting the following:

5 "Amend Senate File 2111, as passed by the Senate,
6 as follows:

7 1. By striking everything after the enacting
8 clause and inserting the following:

9 "Section. 1. Section 257.1, subsection 2,
10 unnumbered paragraph 3, Code Supplement 1999, is
11 amended to read as follows:

12 For the budget year commencing July 1, ~~1999~~ 2000,
13 the department of management shall add the amount of
14 the additional budget adjustment computed in section
15 257.14, subsection 1, to the combined foundation base.

16 Sec. 2. Section 257.13, subsections 1 and 3, Code
17 Supplement 1999, are amended to read as follows:

18 1. For the school budget year beginning July 1,
19 ~~1999~~ 2000, if a district's actual enrollment for the
20 budget year, determined under section 257.6, is
21 greater than its budget enrollment for the budget
22 year, the district may submit a request to the school
23 budget review committee for on-time funding for new
24 students. The school budget review committee shall
25 consider the relative increase in enrollment on a
26 district-by-district basis, in determining whether to
27 approve the request, and shall determine the amount of
28 additional funding to be provided if the request is
29 granted. An application for on-time funding pursuant
30 to this subsection must be received by the department
31 of education by November 1. Written notice of the
32 committee's decision shall be given through the
33 department of education to the school board for a
34 district.

35 3. There is appropriated for the fiscal year
36 beginning July 1, ~~1999~~ 2000, and ending June 30, ~~2000~~
37 2001, from the general fund of the state to the
38 department of education up to four million dollars to
39 pay additional funding authorized under this section,
40 which shall be paid to school districts in the same
41 manner as other state aids payable under section
42 257.16. If the requests approved by the school budget
43 review committee exceed the appropriation in this
44 subsection, the payments to school districts receiving
45 approval for on-time funding shall be prorated such
46 that each school district approved for on-time funding
47 shall receive an amount of on-time funding equal to
48 the percentage that the on-time funding to be provided
49 to the district bears to the total amount of on-time
50 funding to be provided to all districts receiving

H-8436

H-8436

Page 2

1 approval.
 2 Sec. 3. Section 257.14, subsection 1, Code
 3 Supplement 1999, is amended to read as follows:
 4 1. For the budget years commencing July 1, 1997,
 5 July 1, 1998, and July 1, 1999, and July 1, 2000, if
 6 the department of management determines that the
 7 regular program district cost of a school district for
 8 a budget year is less than the total of the regular
 9 program district cost plus any adjustment added under
 10 this section for the base year for that school
 11 district, the department of management shall provide a
 12 budget adjustment for that district for that budget
 13 year that is equal to the difference."

By WISE of Lee

FREVERT of Palo Alto

RICHARDSON of Warren

MASCHER of Johnson

H-8436 FILED MARCH 21, 2000

Dist
3/21/00
(p. 868)

SENATE AMENDMENT TO HOUSE AMENDMENT TO S. F. 2111

H-8576

1 Amend the House amendment, S-5202, to Senate File
 2 2111, as passed by the Senate, as follows:
 3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 9 and 10 and
 4 inserting the following:
 5 "1. For the school budget year beginning July 1,
 6 2000, if a district's actual".
 7 2. Page 2, by striking lines 8 through 25.
 8 3. By renumbering as necessary.

RECEIVED FROM THE SENATE

H-8576 FILED MARCH 28, 2000

HOUSE CONCURRED

(p. 1034)

HOUSE AMENDMENT TO
SENATE FILE 2111

S-5202

1 Amend Senate File 2111, as passed by the Senate, as
2 follows:

3 1. By striking everything after the enacting
4 clause and inserting the following:

5 "Section 1. Section 257.13, Code Supplement 1999,
6 is amended by striking the section and inserting in
7 lieu thereof the following:

8 257.13 ON-TIME FUNDING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT.

9 1. For the school budget years beginning July 1,
10 2000, and July 1, 2001, if a district's actual
11 enrollment for the budget year, determined under
12 section 257.6, is greater than its budget enrollment
13 for the budget year, the district shall be eligible to
14 receive an on-time funding budget adjustment. The
15 adjustment shall be in an amount equal to fifty
16 percent of the difference between the actual
17 enrollment for the budget year and the budget
18 enrollment for the budget year, multiplied by district
19 cost per pupil.

20 2. The board of directors of a school district
21 that wishes to receive an on-time funding budget
22 adjustment shall adopt a resolution to receive the
23 adjustment and notify the school budget review
24 committee by November 1, 2000. The school budget
25 review committee shall establish a modified allowable
26 growth in an amount determined pursuant to subsection
27 1.

28 3. If the board of directors of a school district
29 determines that a need exists for additional funds
30 exceeding the authorized budget adjustment for on-time
31 funding pursuant to this section, a request for
32 modified allowable growth based upon increased
33 enrollment may be submitted to the school budget
34 review committee as provided in section 257.31.

35 Sec. 2. Section 257.14, subsection 1, Code
36 Supplement 1999, is amended to read as follows:

37 1. For the budget ~~years~~ year commencing ~~July-17-~~
38 ~~1997-~~ ~~July-17-~~ ~~1998-~~ and July 1, 1999 2000, if the
39 department of management determines that the regular
40 program district cost of a school district for a
41 budget year is less than the total of the regular
42 program district cost plus any adjustment added under
43 this section for the base year for that school
44 district, ~~the department-of-management-shall-provide~~
45 school district shall be eligible to receive a budget
46 adjustment for that district for that budget year that
47 is up to an amount equal to the difference. The board
48 of directors of a school district that wishes to
49 receive a budget adjustment pursuant to this
50 subsection shall, notwithstanding the public notice

S-5202

-1-

S-5202

Page 2

1 and hearing provisions of chapter 24 or any other
2 provision to the contrary, within thirty days
3 following the enactment of this Act adopt a resolution
4 to receive the budget adjustment and immediately
5 notify the department of management of the adoption of
6 the resolution and the amount of the budget adjustment
7 to be received.

8 Sec. 3. Section 257.14, subsection 2, Code
9 Supplement 1999, is amended by striking the subsection
10 and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

11 2. For the budget year commencing July 1, 2001, if
12 the department of management determines that the
13 regular program district cost of a school district for
14 a budget year is less than the regular program
15 district cost for the base year for that school
16 district, the school district shall be eligible to
17 receive a budget adjustment for that district for that
18 budget year up to an amount equal to the difference.
19 The board of directors of a school district that
20 wishes to receive a budget adjustment pursuant to this
21 subsection shall adopt a resolution to receive the
22 budget adjustment and notify the department of
23 management of the adoption of the resolution and the
24 amount of the budget adjustment to be received by
25 March 1, 2001.

26 Sec. 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of
27 immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment."

28 2. Title page, lines 1 and 2, by striking the
29 words "providing for a one hundred percent budget
30 guarantee for school districts," and inserting the
31 following: "relating to certain school finance
32 formula provisions".

33 3. By renumbering as necessary.

RECEIVED FROM THE HOUSE

S-5202 FILED MARCH 21, 2000

SENATE FILE 2111

AN ACT
RELATING TO CERTAIN SCHOOL FINANCE FORMULA PROVISIONS AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 257.13, Code Supplement 1999, is amended by striking the section and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

257.13 ON-TIME FUNDING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT.

1. For the school budget year beginning July 1, 2000, if a district's actual enrollment for the budget year, determined under section 257.6, is greater than its budget enrollment for the budget year, the district shall be eligible to receive an on-time funding budget adjustment. The adjustment shall be in an amount equal to fifty percent of the difference between the

actual enrollment for the budget year and the budget enrollment for the budget year, multiplied by district cost per pupil.

2. The board of directors of a school district that wishes to receive an on-time funding budget adjustment shall adopt a resolution to receive the adjustment and notify the school budget review committee by November 1, 2000. The school budget review committee shall establish a modified allowable growth in an amount determined pursuant to subsection 1.

3. If the board of directors of a school district determines that a need exists for additional funds exceeding the authorized budget adjustment for on-time funding pursuant to this section, a request for modified allowable growth based upon increased enrollment may be submitted to the school budget review committee as provided in section 257.31.

Sec. 2. Section 257.14, subsection 1, Code Supplement 1999, is amended to read as follows:

1. For the budget years ~~year~~ commencing ~~July 1, 1997~~ ~~July 1, 1998~~ and July 1, 1999 2000, if the department of management determines that the regular program district cost of a school district for a budget year is less than the total of the regular program district cost plus any adjustment added under this section for the base year for that school district, the department of management shall provide school district shall be eligible to receive a budget adjustment for that district for that budget year that is up to an amount equal to the difference. The board of directors of a school district that wishes to receive a budget adjustment pursuant to this subsection shall, notwithstanding the public notice and hearing provisions of chapter 24 or any other provision to the contrary, within thirty days following the enactment of this Act adopt a resolution to receive the budget adjustment and immediately notify the department of management of the adoption of the resolution and the amount of the budget adjustment to be received.

SF 2111

Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

MARY E. KRAMER
President of the Senate

BRENT SIEGRIST
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 2111, Seventy-eighth General Assembly.

MICHAEL E. MARSHALL
Secretary of the Senate

Approved April 6, 2000

THOMAS J. VILSACK
Governor